



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, February 12, 2016

SF0028S3001/ADOPTED

Page 2-line 22 Delete the Von Flatern et al. Second Reading Amendment (SF0028S2001/A) to this line.

Page 2-line 23 Delete the Von Flatern et al. Second Reading Amendment (SF0028S2001/A) to this line.

Page 3-line 4 Delete the Von Flatern et al. Second Reading Amendment (SF0028S2001/A) to this line.

Page 3-line 5 Delete the Von Flatern et al. Second Reading Amendment (SF0028S2001/A) to this line.
VON FLATERN

SF0032SS001/ADOPTED

Page 10-line 14 Delete "ten thousand" insert "six thousand five hundred dollars (\$6,500.00)".

Page 10-line 15 Delete "dollars (\$10,000)".

Page 10-line 19 Delete "other" insert "mileage".

Page 10-line 20 Delete "expenses".

Page 10-line 21 After "." insert "The amounts appropriated under this subsection shall not be expended to secure meeting space or to pay for food, beverage or catering services."

Page 11-line 2 Delete "travel expenses" insert "mileage".

Page 11-line 17 Delete "five thousand" insert "three thousand five hundred dollars (\$3,500.00)".

Page 11-line 18 Delete "dollars (\$5,000.00)".

Page 11-line 22 Delete "other" insert "mileage".

Page 11-line 23 Delete "expenses"; after "." insert "The amounts appropriated under this subsection shall not be expended to secure meeting



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, February 12, 2016

space or to pay for food, beverage or catering services.".

Page 12-line 4 Delete "travel expenses" insert "mileage".
ROSS, CHAIRMAN

SF0045SW001/ADOPTED

Page 1-line 7 Delete and insert "providing for continuation of the tax as specified;".

Page 17-line 13 After "approved," strike balance of line.

Page 17-lines 14 through 18 Strike all existing language and delete all new language.

Page 17-line 19 Strike through "thereafter." Insert "the tax shall remain in effect until a petition to discontinue the tax, signed by not less than ten percent (10%) of the voters of the district, is received by the board of county commissioners, and the proposal to discontinue the tax is approved by the voters. The proposal to discontinue the tax shall be submitted to the voters of the district at the expense of the county at the next general election.". HICKS

SF0057S3001/ADOPTED

Page 2-before line 17 Insert:

"(e) A license to operate a freestanding emergency center shall not be construed as a license to operate a hospital and shall not allow any freestanding emergency center to hold a patient within its facility for more than twenty-four (24) hours unless an emergency arises that prevents the safe transport of the patient.". SCOTT



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, February 12, 2016

SR0001/ADOPTED

Senate Rule 4-1 by creating a new subsection (b) is amended to read:

Rules of the Senate

4.0 Introduction and Referral of Bills

4-1 Definitions.

- (a) Whenever the word "bill" is used in these Rules, it shall include Senate Files, House Bills, Senate and House Joint Memorials and Resolutions unless otherwise specified.
- (b) Whenever used in these Rules, the words "budget bill", "mirror budget bill" or "general appropriations bill or bills" refers to the "general appropriations bill" specified in subsection 14-1(a) of the Joint Rules of the House and Senate which contains appropriations for the ordinary expenses of the three branches of state government and may include other appropriations allowed by Article 3, Section 34 of the Wyoming Constitution.

RULES AND PROCEDURE COMMITTEE
NICHOLAS, P., CHAIRMAN

SR0002/ADOPTED

The Rules of the Senate by creating Rule 1-4 is amended to read:

Rules of the Senate

1.0 Procedural and Parliamentary Authority

- 1-4. Temporary Legislative Facilities. During the period when the Legislature is housed or holds legislative sessions in the Jonah Business Center in Cheyenne, the words "State Capitol" or "Capitol" when used in these Rules shall be



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, February 12, 2016

understood to mean the Jonah Business Center.

RULES AND PROCEDURE COMMITTEE
NICHOLAS, P., CHAIRMAN

JR0001/ADOPTED

JOINT RULES OF THE HOUSE AND SENATE

Joint Rule 1 by creating Rule 1-2 and Joint Rule 14-1(a) and (k) are amended to read:

1. DEFINITIONS

1-2 As used in these Joint Rules, "budget bill", "mirror budget bill" or "general appropriations bill or bills" refers to the "general appropriations bill" specified in Joint Rule 14-1(a) which contains appropriations for the ordinary expenses of the three branches of state government and may include other appropriations allowed by Article 3, Section 34 of the Wyoming Constitution.

14. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS BILL

14-1 (a) ~~Except for emergency appropriations which may be contained in a separate bill, An identical bill for the entire state budget titled the general appropriations bill~~ shall be introduced in both the Senate and the House as identical or "mirror" ~~budget~~ bills. Only one (1) of the introduced mirror bills shall be enacted into law. This rule applies to the supplemental ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill introduced during a General session in the same manner as the general appropriations bill ~~for the entire state budget~~ introduced during a Budget session.

(k) In the event one house fails to pass on third reading the mirror ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill originally introduced in that house, the following shall apply:

(1) The mirror ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill passed in the opposite house shall be engrossed with all amendments passed by that house and



ADOPTED SENATE AMENDMENTS

Friday, February 12, 2016

shall be delivered to the second house. That bill shall thereafter be referred to as the "state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill" and shall be deemed to be the ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill ~~for the state budget~~ for all purposes.

- (2) Subsections 14-1(b) and (c) of this rule shall apply to consideration of the state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill in the second house.
- (3) Notwithstanding Senate Rule 2-9, House Rule 2-5 or Joint Rules 2-1 through 2-3, the following rules shall govern joint conference committee action on the state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill:
 - (a) The presiding officers of each house shall, in accordance with these rules and "Mason's Manual of Legislative Procedure," appoint a conference committee of five (5) to confer on the state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill. A majority of each conference committee shall be appointed from the prevailing side on the vote for third reading and final passage of the bill. During the Budget Session, the chairmanship of any joint conference committee on the state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill shall alternate between the house and Senate for each day the joint conference committee meets with the Senate having the chairmanship on the first meeting day;
- (4) Except as otherwise provided in Joint Rule 14-1(k)(2), the provisions of Joint Rule 14-1(a) through (j) shall not apply to the state ~~budget~~ general appropriations bill.

RULES AND PROCEDURE COMMITTEE
NICHOLAS, P., CHAIRMAN